ORIGINAL

Nonnye Grant

To: Cheryl Johnson
Subject: RE: DKt. 050013-WS -Application for transfer of facilities of Spring Creek Village, Ltd.

Good afternoon! | will use the date of September 12, 2006 as the "inactive” date in MCD. Thanks for your
help. Nonnye

From: Cheryl Johnson

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 3:23 PM

To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: DKt. 050013-WS -Application for transfer of facilities of Spring Creek Village, Ltd.

September 12, 2006 is the date to use.

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 10:51 AM

To: Cheryl Johnson

Subject: DKt. 050013-WS -Application for transfer of facilities of Spring Creek Village, Ltd.

Good morning Cheryl. | have a copy of your memo dated 9-12-06 is which you are advising that the above dkt
can now be closed since the utility has filed the required executed purchase agreement confirming the actual
date of closing. Per order PSC-05-0429-FOF-WU 4-20-05, page 3 states "Ordered that Cert. 271-W be
cancelled administratively upon receipt of the executed agreement confirming the actual date of closing." In
your memo you did not mention anything regarding cancellation of the certificate. | need to know what date to

use in MCD?? Please advise as we need to place the utility in Inactive" status now that the dkt has been
closed. Thanks for your help. Nonnye
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